

OPSEU Pension Trust Government Trustee

From: "Hochberg, Adam (OPO)" <adam.hochberg2@ontario.ca>
To: "Tomney, Genevieve (OPO)" <genevieve.tomney@ontario.ca>, "Killorn, Bill (OPO)" <bill.killorn@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 09 May 2017 11:08:06 -0400
Attachments: 1-30667387-Incoming_rush.msg (298.5 kB)

Hi Gen and Bill,

Smokey Thomas wrote to the Premier to express his opposition to our choice to have Alan Hibben appointed to be the OPSEU Pension Trust Government Trustee. Do we have any messaging that I can use for a response to this or is there a ministry that I can refer this to for a more substantive reply?

Best regards,
Adam

Adam Hochberg
General Assistant, Correspondence
Office of the Premier of Ontario
tel: (416) 325-2789
email: Adam.Hochberg2@ontario.ca